
 

1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

June 2020 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

MINUTES MAY 2020 ............................................................................................................................................................................... 4 

JUNE 2020 AGENDA ............................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

CASE NO. 1 1049 MOULTON ST. E. ....................................................................................................................................................... 11 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 122 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 13 

CASE NO. 2 1806 RUNNYMEAD AV SW APT 203 D ................................................................................................................................ 14 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 15 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 16 

CASE NO. 3 3102 SUMAC RD. SW ......................................................................................................................................................... 17 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 19 

CASE NO. 4 4501 WILLOW BEND RD. SE ............................................................................................................................................... 20 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 21 
HEALTH DEPARTMENT LETTER .................................................................................................................................................................. 22 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 23 

CASE NO. 5 2731 LONGFELLOW DR. SW ............................................................................................................................................... 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 25 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 26 

CASE NO. 6 2205 COLLEGE ST. SE .......................................................................................................................................................... 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 28 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 29 

CASE NO. 7 1013 TERREHAUTE AVE. SW............................................................................................................................................... 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 31 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 32 

CASE NO. 8 1013 TERREHAUTE AVE. SW............................................................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 34 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 35 

CASE NO. 9 1213 GOLDRIDGE DR. SW # 3 ............................................................................................................................................. 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 37 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 38 

CASE NO. 10 430 SHERMAN ST SE ........................................................................................................................................................ 39 

SURVEY ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 40 

SURVEY PG. 2 ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 41 
ELEVATION ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 42 
PROJECT PAGE ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 43 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 44 

CASE NO. 11 2025 LANCELOT DR. SW ................................................................................................................................................... 45 

HEIGHT ELEVATION ................................................................................................................................................................................... 46 

CASE NO. 12 423 BELTLINE RD. SW ....................................................................................................................................................... 47 

PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 48 
PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 49 



 

3 

 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 50 

CASE NO. 13 1114 WOODALL RD. SW ................................................................................................................................................... 51 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 52 

CASE NO. 14 1120 9TH AVE. SE .............................................................................................................................................................. 53 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................................................... 54 
 

 

  



 

4 

 

MINUTES MAY 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mr., Ms. Susana Salcido,  

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Steven Thomas 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:    Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

          Ms. Erin Johnson, Planner 

          Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

          Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.   

 

Chair, Delayne Dean informed the applicants that four favorable votes from the Board would be required approve 

the request. At today’s meeting there are only four Board members present so the vote will have to be unanimous 

and gave the applicants the opportunity to postpone hearing their case until next month when five Board members 

should be at the meeting. The applicants present understood and opted to continue. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the April 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried. 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA YOUTUBE DUE 

TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Adriane W. Geist for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a residential cleaning business located at 2109 Dundee Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Martrena Haley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an online fashion accessory business located at 1806 Runnymeade Ave. SW Apt# 203 D, property is 

located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

The case was moved to the end of the agenda because no one came forward when the case was called. 

 

 

 



 

5 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Leslie Sauls for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office 

for a courier business located at 1603 Glenn St. SW Apt. # 3, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Sauls presented this case to the Board. Mr. Sauls stated his name was Leslie Sauls and his address was 1603 

Glenn St SW Apt #3. Mr. Sauls stated he would like to use one room in his home for administrative for a courier 

business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Sauls if he misunderstood question number two on the questionnaire about sounds, 

colors and other audible. And, on question number four using more than one room in his house. Mr. Sauls stated 

yes it was just a misunderstanding and Mr. Sauls corrected the questionnaire and marked his initials on the 

questionnaire. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked where the packages he would be delivering would be coming from. 

Mr. Sauls stated that he would pick up the packages from other vendors and deliver them to their destination. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor reminded Mr. Sauls that there should not be any noticeable signs that a business is being 

operated from the home. Mr. Taylor also reminded Mr. Sauls that advertising was allowed as long as he did not 

have his home address visible on any advertisements, and if he obtained any employees they could not report to his 

home, Mr. Sauls understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where 

questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Erin Johnson, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a 

roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Morgan Hampton Brook for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a mobile pet grooming business located at 2106 Birch St SE, property is located in a R-1 

Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Morgan Brook presented this case to the Board. Ms. Brook stated her name was Morgan Hampton Brook and 

her address was 2106 Birch St SE. Ms. Brook stated she would like to use one room in her home for administrative 

purposes for her mobile pet grooming business. 

 



 

6 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean explained to Ms. Brook that there were only four board members present today and it would 

require four favorable votes for her request to be approved and asked her if she would like to proceed or wait until 

next month. Ms. Brook stated she wanted to proceed. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean reminded Ms. Brook that no clients cold come to her home and any advertising could not 

have her home address listed, Ms. Brook understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean verified that all of her work would be done off site, Ms. Brook stated yes. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Brook if her van was going to be used for storage and grooming. 

Ms. Brook stated that she currently uses her personal vehicle and is currently looking for something else to use for 

a work van. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido reminded Ms. Brook that no one should be able to tell that she is running a business from her 

home and that she can only use one room in the home for the business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean told Ms. Brook that on her grooming van it would be ok to have the name of her business and 

phone number as long as her home address was not on the vehicle. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido reminded Ms. Brook if she had any employees they could not report to her home, Ms. Brook 

understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. Chair, Delayne Dean stated the email address where 

questions could be submitted by the public and advised that there would be one minute allowed for submission. 

 

There were no questions submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Ms. Erin Johnson, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Ms. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a roll 

call vote the motion carried. 

 

The following cases were called a second time. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Adriane W. Geist for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a residential cleaning business located at 2109 Dundee Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was DISMISSED because no one came forward when this case was called. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Martrena Haley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an online fashion accessory business located at 1806 Runnymeade Ave. SW Apt# 203 D, property is 

located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was DISMISSED because no one came forward when this case was called. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 

 

 

 

___________________________  

Chair, Delayne Dean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

8 

 

June 2020 AGENDA 

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, June 30th, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Nelson Hernandez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a masonry business located at 1019 Moulton St. E., property is located in a R-3 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Martrena Haley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an online fashion accessory business located at 1806 Runnymeade Ave. SW Apt# 203 D, property is 

located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of LaTasha Jones Campbell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for online craft sales located at 3102 Sumac Road SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Pam Alford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section  25-

10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have a cookie business 

located at 4501 Willow Bend Rd. SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of Andrew C. Strong III for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a music production business at 2731 Longfellow Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

9 

 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of Kanavis Derez Lee for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a disc jockey business at 1013 Terrehaute Ave. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Kanavis Derez Lee for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a preservation services business at 1013 Terrehaute Ave. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Jasmin Sharpley for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an on-line athletic 

clothing and accessories business at 1216 Goldridge Dr. SW # 3, property is located in a R-4 Zero Multi-Family 

Zero Lot Line Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

  

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Stephen Pate from Section 25-10 and as defined in 

Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to store and bottle for resale alcoholic beverage at 

2205 College St. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

  

Application and appeal of Tom and Lynne Coleman for the following variance in order to construct a garage at 430 

Sherman St SE, property is located in a R-3H Single Family Historical Residential Zoning District. 

 

1) 30 foot setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

2) 2.4 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (e) of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

3)  

CASE NO. 11 

  

Application and appeal of Zane Mattox for a 6-8 foot height variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (h) of the Zoning 

Ordinance in order to construct a new residence at 2025 Lancelot Dr. SW, Hopkins Farm Subdivision, property is 

located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

  

Application and appeal of Lamar Advertising for a height variance from Section 25-76 (a) (3) of the Zoning 

Ordinance, to raise the height of an off premises sign to 40 feet located at 423 Beltline Rd SW, property is located 

in a M-1A Expressway Zoning Commercial District. 

 



 

10 

 

CASE NO. 13 

  

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Dale Sebourn from Section 25-18 of the Zoning 

Ordinance in order to place a manufactured home at 1114 Woodall Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 

Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

  

Application and appeal of Tony Rodriguez for a 12 foot front yard setback variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) ( c ) 

in order to construct a front porch at 1120 9th Ave. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

11 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 1 1049 MOULTON ST. E. 



 

12 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

aa

a

a

910

200

833827

838828818 220836834830822820

109113

100

200 107110
111851 104

837817 847 849819 825823821

109
106

112111105

831825817
821

837

108 105 102
109

103
106

107
818

101
816 850840814 820 824822 104

105
103

102

853841 849837831821 845817813

102102 101
844832 840828 848820816 824

103103 104104

106

101

105
106105

108107

835 839

114 108 106112

110

121

850852

840

1020

1027

1009

1002

1035

141212121206 12221048 1220 1422
1402 14101224 14181036 14061214 1404121010521054

12081002 10261018

1423

1419
104910471045

1025

10511017 1021
1001 10091005

1308

1213

1221

120712091211 140114031217 1411 141514171407 1413
1011

10201016 1040 14141010 104810461012 103810081002

1412

1410

1408

1406
1223

122112191217 140410171001
104710491051103910211019 1402

1224

1030 105210281016 102210241002

1002

1312

1043
12051201

1203
1005 1013 10471007 1025 10511003 1015

1220

1022

1004

GRANT ST SE

E MOULTON ST

CHURCH ST NE

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

JOHNSTON ST SE

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 N
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E
S

O
M

E
R

V
IL

L
E

 R
D

 N
E

M
ARKET ST NE

A
S

H
 C

T
 N

E

D
R

IF
T

W
O

O
D

C
T

S
E

M
A

P
L

E
 S

T
 S

E
E

L
M

 C
T

 N
E

P
O

P
L
A

R
 C

T
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
1049 Moulton St. E. ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 1806 RUNNYMEAD AV SW APT 203 D 



 

15 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

1626

1806

1874

18231824

1825
1852

181918201833

1818 1817
170317091715 17051711 1707

1815
1816

17041712 1710 17081813
1706

17141716

1811

1808

1703170517071711 1709171317151809

17061708171017121716 1714 1704
2002

1805

1803

1703
1919 1707

1705170917111713
1907

1715
1915 1905 18011911

1625

2030

170417061716 17081712 171017141619

1713

1700

16281627

16261625 1617

1711 170317051707170917131715
1615

1618
1617 1622

1621 1613

17061708 17041616 17121615 1714 17101716

2042

1915 1620
16111614

1613 19131917

1911
1611 1612

160919192042

2042

1827

1806
18211822

162416231619

1807

1823

BETTY ST SW

1
9

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

R
U

N
N

Y
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

W

CARRIDALE ST SW
B

E
L
T
L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

IRIS ST SW

SANDRA ST SW

EDGEWOOD ST SW

P
R

IM
R

O
S

E
D

R
S

W

B
E

L
T
L

IN
E

R
D

S
W

B
E

L
T
L

IN
E

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 R
D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
1806 Runnymeade Ave. SW Apt# 203D ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 3102 SUMAC RD. SW 



 

18 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

aa

a

a

a

a

a

a

217
217

217

217
217217

217
217 217

217

217

416

416

301305 303307

416

317 311 309403 313315401405407

310310

404 304306 302 228
310 310310

421419

413 409415 401403

3117

3119

3201
3201 3201

3201

3201

3106

3201 32013201 3201

3002

3201

3201

3106

3208
3120

3120

31213204

3202

3115 3114

3112
3116

3110

3112

3206

31143113

3111 3108

31103110 310931093110 31103109
3109

31083107310831073108310731083107

31063105310631053106 310631053105

31043103310431033103 310431043103

31023101310231013102310131023101

3009301030093009 301030103009

30083007300830073008300730083007

30063005

300430033004300330043003 30033004

300230013001 30023002300130023001

2833

2846

2847

2839
2837
2835

2845
2847

2843

2844

2842
2840

2838

30063005300630053005 3006

3010

CEDAR LAKE RD SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 A

V
 S

W

S
U

M
A

C
 R

D
 S

W

LINNET ST SW

C
O

T
T

O
N

 P
L

 S
W

F
A

R
M

IN
G

T
O

N
 R

D
 S

W

M
A

IN
 A

V
 S

W

BLACKBERRY DR SW

C
O

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 R
D

 S
W

W
E

S
T

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
D

R
S

W

M
A

R
R

 A
V

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
3102 Sumac Road SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 4501 WILLOW BEND RD. SE 



 

21 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT LETTER 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

aa

4514
46094513

3113
3111

3115
3107 3109

3105
4511

3103
4512 4602

4601

3104

4508
4505

4507

311131093107
4502

4506
4503 3103

4504

4505

4501

2812

3108
4404

4502 4420 4403
4503

2805 442129012803 4501
4418 4402

4410

4419

2902
4416

4413

2904 4410
44082806

4412
44144417

4510

3108

4507

3106 31124509 31144504

4406
4411

44074415

4409
4411

4413

4404
4409

4312

3105

W
IL

L
O

W
 B

E
N

D
 R

D
 S

E

BURNINGTREE MTN RD SE

A
U

T
U

M
N

 L
E

A
V

E
S

 T
R

 S
E

VILLAGE CREEK RD SE

WISTERIA PL SE

B
U

R
N

IN
G

T
R

E
E

 M
T

N
 C

IR
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
4501 Willow Bend Rd SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 2731 LONGFELLOW DR. SW 



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

aa

2807

2828

2705

2937

2915
2913
2911
2907

2813
2811

2807

2803

2915
2913

29392940
29372938

2911
2909

29352934
2932 2931

2929

2903

2928
2925

2901

2926

2935

29232924

2933
2931

2922 2921
29192920

2929

2925

2916
2914

2923
2921

2910
2908

2919

2904
2902

2823
2816

2821

2815

2825

2817

2805 2806

28052810
28042803

2905

2803

2801280228012731
27272725 272927232721

2719

2717

2802 2804273627282724 27262722 27382720 2732 27342730 28082806

2715
1804

1809 18071811
1813

1825
2713

18151819
1821

18171823
1806

2716

2711

1814181618221824 18201826 18182709 1812

2708

2716

2707

1801180318071809 1805181118131815 2706

2704
2703

18061808 18021816 1810 1804
1812

1814

2704
2702

2701

2901

14231609

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

LONGFELLOW DR SW

LANIER ST SW

FITZGERALD DR SW

F
R

O
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

T
H

O
R

E
A

U
 A

V
 S

W

BROWNING DR SW

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 D
R

 S
W

HEMINGWAY DR SW

M
O

O
R

E
 C

IR
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
2731 Longfellow Dr. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 2205 COLLEGE ST. SE 



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a a

a

a

a

a

a

1817

2301
1810 18181813 1817 2307

230523031814
1822 1803

17241813
1806 1809

1813 18011814
18181810

231223082302
2304

1809
2306 231018051802

1810 18091806 1814

1805
1801

1806
1805 18101802

231123052303 2307 2309
1801

2102
18061802

2301
22131727

2217

2306
1732

23081802 23102304
23021719

1730 1716

2212
1717

22141723

2311230923072303 23052301
1714

1728 2216
2218

17151721 1715

1726 1712

2203
22051713

1713
230423021724 2308 2312231023061719 2207

1710

1722
1717 2209

2204

1709
2311230923052301 2303 23072213

2215
1720 1708

1715

1718
1707

1713 1706
2210

2212
2216 23122302

2308
2214 23062304 2310

17161711 1705 2218

1709 1714 1703

23132311230923072303 2305230122152207 2211 221322052203 2209
1702

1710 1607
1705

2306 2312

1725

1704

23102206 22101708 2212
2308

22082204 2304160622141606
1703

1605

1706
1701 16041604

1805

1711
1711

2208

170117121707

13TH ST SE

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
E

 S
E

COLLEGE ST SE

MAGNOLIA ST SE

E
L

L
IO

T
T

 S
T

 S
E

DOGWOOD LN SE

E
A

S
T

M
E

A
D

 A
V

 S
E

GREENWOOD DR SE

ROSEMONT ST SE

E
A

S
T

M
E

A
D

 A
V

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No. 6
2205 College St. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 1013 TERREHAUTE AVE. SW 



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

811

814

914

918 912 812913

911 910 809916 810

1926

1006

1908 16141914 19021918 19061920 19161922
1203

160116031607 160516091613 16111617 16151619
1202

1901
1201

19031911 19051907190919131917 191519211923 1919

150816041606 1510

1922 16081616
1107

1034

11051032

103310311029 1030
15071103

1603 15091601 1515 1513151716051609 16071615 16111613

1028
1101

102610231024
1512 1510 1508

1610 151816081024
1022 1021

1017
1022

1020 1019
15071513 1509151115151601 151716031607 16051609

1611
1615 161310151020

10171018

1018
101310151016

151415161602161216141616
1019

1606 1604

15081514 151015181610 1516 15121616 16021016 1614 1608 16041606
1612101110131014

1014

1009
1507151115131515 150915171603 15191605

1012 160716111613 16091615
10091010

1007
1010

1008 1007

1008
1512 1510

1005

1622 160216101614 16121620 1618

1616

1006
1003

1004
10031004

15071509151115131515151716011605 160316091615 16071613 16111001

100210011002

150815101604 1516160816101614 1612 151215141606 16021702
1704

180218081904

1204

10111012

16021604 1508
1610 1608 15161005 1518 15141612 16061614

19021906

1805

8TH ST SW

DOUTHIT ST SW

R
O

U
T

O
N

 D
R

 S
W

FAYE ST SW

MARION ST SW

THOMAS DR SW

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

BEDFORD DR SW

C
A

N
T

E
B

U
R

Y
A

V
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No. 7
1013 Terrehaute Ave. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 1013 TERREHAUTE AVE. SW 



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

811

814

914

918 912 812913

911 910 809916 810

1926

1006

1908 16141914 19021918 19061920 19161922
1203

160116031607 160516091613 16111617 16151619
1202

1901
1201

19031911 19051907190919131917 191519211923 1919

150816041606 1510

1922 16081616
1107

1034

11051032

103310311029 1030
15071103

1603 15091601 1515 1513151716051609 16071615 16111613

1028
1101

102610231024
1512 1510 1508

1610 151816081024
1022 1021

1017
1022

1020 1019
15071513 1509151115151601 151716031607 16051609

1611
1615 161310151020

10171018

1018
101310151016

151415161602161216141616
1019

1606 1604

15081514 151015181610 1516 15121616 16021016 1614 1608 16041606
1612101110131014

1014

1009
1507151115131515 150915171603 15191605

1012 160716111613 16091615
10091010

1007
1010

1008 1007

1008
1512 1510

1005

1622 160216101614 16121620 1618

1616

1006
1003

1004
10031004

15071509151115131515151716011605 160316091615 16071613 16111001

100210011002

150815101604 1516160816101614 1612 151215141606 16021702
1704

180218081904

1204

10111012

16021604 1508
1610 1608 15161005 1518 15141612 16061614

19021906

1805

8TH ST SW

DOUTHIT ST SW

R
O

U
T

O
N

 D
R

 S
W

FAYE ST SW

MARION ST SW

THOMAS DR SW

T
E

R
R

E
H

A
U

T
E

 A
V

 S
W

1
6

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

BEDFORD DR SW

C
A

N
T

E
B

U
R

Y
A

V
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No. 8
1013 Terrehaute Ave. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 1213 GOLDRIDGE DR. SW # 3 



 

37 

 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a
a

1218

1806

1809

2711
2713 1842

1840

260426062610
26082702 260227042706

2708
2710

1836

1834
1801

1832
1433

1830
18331831182918271825

18281811
1429

1848

184626052607 26032609261127012709 2707 27032705
2601

1844

1826
14271824

1425
1822

1410

1408

1421
1411

1409

1407

1405

1403
1420

1401

1418

1213
1215

2723
1211

2721

27091201
1207

1204 1205 1210
1202 1222

27071208
1203 2708

1730 1206 2706
1220

270412051204
1203

2605

1201
26031611

26011616

2604 2602
1614

2719
1207

27171210
1205 2715

12081203 2713
1209 2711

1206

1219

1217

1215

1213

1211

1209

1208

1202

1212

1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1213

1211

1217

1215

1221

1219

1419

1417

1416

1414

1415

1413

1411

1412

1410

1408

1406

1402

1404

1407

1405

1404

1402

1408

1406

1416

1414

1412

1410

1209

1802

1423

1420

1418

1424

1422

1204

1202

1203

1201

1207

1205

1208

1206
1212

1210

1216

1214

1220

1218

1211

1209

1215

1213

1409

2615

2613

2611

2609

2607

1821181918171815

2610

1214

1403

1401

2624

2620

1805

1803

1421

1402

1405

1419

1417

1415
1413

1423

1838

1431

1820
1818

1412

1406

1404

1401
1403

1835

1823

1810

1808

1804

1802

2701

2703

2705

1206

1204

1202

1200

1201

1202
2608

SM
ITH

 AV SW

B
R
O
O

K
LIN

E AV SW

SCOBEE AV SW

O
LD

 M
O
U
LT

O
N
 R

D

COMPTON DR SW

G
O

LD
R
ID

G
E

D
R

SW

C
O
LU

M
N
S W

AY S
W

S
IL
V
E
R
 C
R
E
S
T
 D
R
 S
W

LIT
TLE

JO
H
N

ST
S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No. 9
1216 Goldridge Dr. SW #3 ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 430 SHERMAN ST SE 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY PG. 2 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ELEVATION 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PROJECT PAGE 



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

602

406 410

218

222

213

215

303 304

312

324

224

303

406

616616

225

620614618

600

307

713713 701

709712711 707712
710

711 611609607
708707710709710709 605

603
601

707 708 707708
705

509
507

704 505503
501

411

437
613

439 443419 445417 435
411

410 442 421418 612
410

426 626430 440

205
646

201

651649
633629 637439421 619405 429 643435 445425 623409

801

413417 451 601202

635615 805651643637

401

302 255229219217215209

225 640630 642622 626 644
802

634
806

652618

219

214400

400

209

240

209
801

409
407405

702
307

201 203
305

209205 207
211 601

802
626622

620
614608

606

508509

211

610

418 507

412

633
805623 625 651 502643

425
605601

451
609 617

202 434
632 650426

321
804638

442 450446438
646416 422

314

306 430

319

216

402 446414 652602 606422 636436

310

647306

400

804

623

220

206

425

506
414 416

245

408

GRANT ST SE

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

4
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

E

GORDON DR SE

JACKSON ST SE

PROSPECT DR SE

SHERMAN ST SE

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

E

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No. 10
430 Sherman St. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 2025 LANCELOT DR. SW  



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

HEIGHT ELEVATION 



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 423 BELTLINE RD. SW 



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

 

PICTURE 



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

627

725

303

303

512

601

705

401
423

522538 524
540

507509511 505

503613

501
611

423506 504508
602 502609 421

419607

422
604 417

605 420

735
407

2699

2699

2807

2801

2801

2801

28012801

27122709

2710
2715

2708

2705

2716

2802

2618

2620

2616
2617 2618

2614
2615

2615

2613
2612

2612

2611

2610

2609
2608 2604

2607

BELTLINE RD SW

S
A

N
D

L
IN

 R
D

 S
W

BELTLINE ACCESS RD

S
E

T
T

E
R

 A
V

 S
W

B
R

IA
R

 A
V

 S
W

BRIARW OOD DR
S
W

BELTLINE PL SW

B
E

L
L

E
M

E
A

D
E

 S
T

 S
W

BELTLINE RD SW

BELTLINE ACCESS RD

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No. 12
423 Beltline Rd. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

51 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 13 1114 WOODALL RD. SW 



 

52 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

3054

1220

1224

1221
3118

3026 1211

1208
3106

1202

1122
1121

11183108

1114

1113

3102

1203

W
O

O
D

A
L

L
 R

D
 S

W

RIDGEWAY DR SW

G
O

R
DO

N T
ERRY P

KW
Y

G
O

R
DO

N T
ERRY P

KW
Y

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No. 13
1114 Woodall Rd. SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



 

53 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 1120 9TH AVE. SE 



 

54 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

901 909803 813809807 811 905801
709

912902 908
904806 808 906

610 812612

911

804

1216

1208

1114

1308
1302

1222

1002 11081004 11101012 111410101008
1102

1216

1220

1216121512161215 121512151216 1215
1216

1216
12141217

1214

1213
1213

121212121214 12111212
1213

1210

1211
1209 1209

1208
1207

120712081207
12071207 12071210

12081208 1206
12051205

12051204
1203 1204

1203

1201

1206
1203 1201

12031201
12021201 12011202

1202

112311241123113011241125
1123 1123

1122 11211121
1121

1128

111911201119 11191126

1117 1118

1121

111811181124 1117 1117

1116 1115 111611161115 11181115
1116

1115

1114
11141113

1115

1114 1113 1114
1113

1118

111211121112 11111111
111211121111

1109 1111
1110

1115

110911101109111011101109

11081108 110711071108
1107

110811071112
1109

1106

1101

1103 110411031104 11041103
11041103

1101
1102 11011101 1101

1102

110211011101 1102

10241023102410251024

1022 1021 1022
1024

10241022 10211021

1105
1105

110611051105 110611061105
1104

1020 1020101910201019 1019
1022

1017 10181017 1018101810171020

10161016

110310071005 1105 1301
1001

1011

1209 1210 12101212 1210 12141211

1204

1018

1014 1014 10141013 1013

1012 10111011 10121012
1010

101010101009 10091010

112011191119 1120

1124

1203

1213 1213

1205 1205

11221121

101510161015

1120

1122

1134
1132
1130
1128

1124

1103

1009

8TH ST SE

7TH ST SE

9TH ST SE

7
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

8
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

9
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No. 14
1120 9th Ave. SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

June 30, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


